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Rivera, Maribel

From: corphelp

Sent: Tuesday, December 21, 2010 2:03 PM
To: ‘Fletcher, Margie'

Subject: RE: Correction of Federal TIN
Attachments: image001.jpg; image002.jpg

The request has been forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Thanks,

Mike
Internet Access N

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to

you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Custemer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your paricipation.
DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Fletcher, Margie [mailto:Margie.Fletcher@BBandT.com]

Sent: Tuesday, December 21, 2010 2:01 PM

To: Jay Ralstin; corphelp

Cc: Allison Cartledge; Carrie Hess; Givens, Cathy; Cummins, Dana; Diane Ekberg; patrick.carrin@welisfargo.com
Subject: RE: Correction of Federal TIN

Jay, what number have we been using and where did it come from? Very Strange!

Warngie Fletcer

Senicr Vice President

., Area Mortgage Manager

3233 Thomasville Road
Tallahassee, Fi 32308
(850} 297-6006 (phone)
(850} 297-2347 (fax)

From: Jay Ralstin [mailto:jralstin@premier-bank.com]

Sent: Monday, December 20, 2010 5:51 PM

To: corphelp@dos.state.fl.us

Cc: Allison Cartledge; Carrie Hess; Givens, Cathy; Cummins, Dana; Diane Ekberg; Fietcher, Margle,

patrick.carrin@wellsfargo.com
Subject: Correction of Federal TIN

The Mortgage Bankers Association of Tallahassee, Inc. recently received notification from the IRS that we had been
using the incorrect Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN)

Per the IRS, our TiN should be 59-2940784

178



' -

Currently this is not the FEI number that is represented on the Florida Department of State Division of Corporations for
our organization. .

Could you please advise me as to how t can get this corrected with the state so that all of our records are consistent in
this regard?

| am a past president and current Treasurer of this association and will supply any documentation that you need to
accomplish this goal.

My telephone number is 850 906-5738 or emaii is also an acceptable form of communication.
Thanks for your help in this matter,

Jay Ralstin
Treasurer, Mortgage Bankers Association of Tallahassee, Inc.

Jay Ralstin
Residential Lender, Assistant Vice President

@PREMIER BANK ‘

www.premier-bank.com | Email: jralstin@premier-bank.com
1639 Village Square Blvd | Tallahassee | FL 32309
Phone: (850) 906-5738 | Fax: {850) 668-6845> | Mobile: (850) 509-1154

The mission of Premier Bank is to create a pleasant banking experience and work environment while achieving
outstanding financial performance. Our bankers seek to be distinguished by their servants' hearts and a sincere desire to
treat others as they wish to be treated.
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